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From: Robbie Stephens

To: Water Permits; Joanna.k.neu@usace.army.mil; James.M.Elcan@usace.army.mil; Alicia Douglas
Cc: Allan, Roger S CIV USARMY CEMVM (USA); Traci Smith; "BLee@palmernet.com"; Claire Sichko
Subject: Permit Application Addendum, SR 222 (Project Blue Oval) - PIN: 132132.04

Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 11:17:16 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Permit Addendum Cover Letter (01-23-24).dotx

Permit Addendum Cover Letter (01-23-24).pdf

05-PIN 132132.04-Feature Impact Tables-Sheets per Revision 011824.pdf
12-PIN 132132-04-Revised Plan Sheets-011824.pdf

08- PIN 132132-04-Revised Permit Sketch Sheets-011824.pdf

TDEC Permit No.: NRS23.237

Corps Permit No.: MVM-2023-242

PE # 24S5222-S1-003

PIN: 132132.04

State Route 222, from near Hebron Drive to near Thorpe Drive (including the 1-40 Interchange, Exit 42)
(Project Blue Oval)

Fayette County

Due to changes to the design on the project, an addendum to the permit application is required. The
addition of a control access fence has resulted in some additional temporary impacts to WTL-3A and
WTL-5A. Attached is the addendum application package.

Since the new impacts are temporary, this should not impact the initiation of the TDEC Public Notice.

The appropriate TDOT Divisions are being sent the application package for informational purposes. If the
plans are revised or new information becomes available indicating impacts to environmental features
(e.g., streams, wetlands, springs, etc), TDOT Environmental Division, Permits Section, will be notified
immediately.

If you have any questions or we can provide further assistance, please contact me or Brian Lee at (615)
297-8957.

Thanks,

TDOT

Robbie Stephens | C.E. Manager 2

Environmental Division - Environmental Engineering Office
James K. Polk Building, 9t" Floor

505 Deaderick St., Nashville, TN 37243

Office phone. 615-253-7693

Cell phone. 615-924-1902

robbie.stephens@tn.gov

tn.gov/tdot
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STATE OF TENNESSEE


DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION


ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION


ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING OFFICE


SUITE 900, JAMES K. POLK BUILDING


505 DEADERICK STREET


NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE  37243-1402


(615) 741-3655


BUTCH ELEY                                                                                                                                                                                  BILL LEE


DEPUTY GOVERNOR &                                                                                                                                                                                                              GOVERNOR


COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION








January 23, 2024





Ms. Alicia Douglas


Natural Resource Section


Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation


11th Floor William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower 


312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue 


Nashville, Tennessee 37243





Ms. Joanna Neu


US Army Corps of Engineers


Memphis District


167 North Main Street, B-202


Memphis, TN 38103


				


				Subject:  Addendum to Application 


					TDEC ARAP: NRS23.237


					Section 404 Permit #: MVM-2023-242


					PE #: 24S222-S1-003 


					PIN: 132132.04


					State Route 222, from near Hebron Drive to near


					Thorpe Drive (including the I-40 Interchange, Exit 42)


					(Project Blue Oval)


					Fayette County


Alicia and Joanna:





Due to the need for this project in a short period of time, normal timeframes for project development are being compressed.  As a result, some steps, which normally wait for the previous step to be completed before starting, are being conducted concurrently. In the case of this project, some design changes are occurring to accommodate issues after the permit application was submitted. 





Since the submittal of the permit application on August 11, 2023, some minor changes have occurred that have resulted to changes in impacts to jurisdictional aquatic features. The new impacts were caused by a new control access fence be placed along the edge of the property boundaries. The impacts are temporary. The control access fence construction will temporarily impact WTL-3A and WTL-5A.  The fence will be near WWC/EPH-2A and STR-2A but will impact either feature.





The new impacts increased the temporary impacts for:


· WTL-3A – from 0.039 to 0.059


· WTL-5A – from 0.040 to 0.046





By copy of this letter, we are providing the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation and United States Army Corps of Engineers updated sheets showing the change listed above for your files. Plan sheets showing that WWC/EPH-2A and STR-2A are not being impacted by control access fence installation are included also.    





If you have any questions or if we can be of further assistance, please contact me at (615) 253-7693 or Brian Lee at (615) 297-8957.





Sincerely,











Robbie Stephens


Environmental Permits Section


Enclosures





JLH: CHS:TS: pc
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
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37243-1402

(615) 741-3655

BUTCH ELEY BILL LEE
DEPUTY GOVERNOR & GOVERNOR
COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION

January 23, 2024

Ms. Alicia Douglas

Natural Resource Section

Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation
11t Floor William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue

Nashville, Tennessee 37243

Ms. Joanna Neu

US Army Corps of Engineers
Memphis District

167 North Main Street, B-202
Memphis, TN 38103

Subject: Addendum to Application
TDEC ARAP: NRS23.237
Section 404 Permit #: MVM-2023-242
PE #: 24S222-S1-003
PIN: 132132.04
State Route 222, from near Hebron Drive to near
Thorpe Drive (including the 1-40 Interchange, Exit 42)
(Project Blue Oval)
Fayette County

Alicia and Joanna:

Due to the need for this project in a short period of time, normal timeframes for project
development are being compressed. As a result, some steps, which normally wait for the
previous step to be completed before starting, are being conducted concurrently. In the case of
this project, some design changes are occurring to accommodate issues after the permit
application was submitted.

Since the submittal of the permit application on August 11, 2023, some minor changes have
occurred that have resulted to changes in impacts to jurisdictional aquatic features. The new
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impacts were caused by a new control access fence be placed along the edge of the property
boundaries. The impacts are temporary. The control access fence construction will temporarily
impact WTL-3A and WTL-5A. The fence will be near WWC/EPH-2A and STR-2A but will impact
either feature.

The new impacts increased the temporary impacts for:
e WTL-3A —from 0.039 to 0.059
e WTL-5A — from 0.040 to 0.046

By copy of this letter, we are providing the Tennessee Department of Environment and
Conservation and United States Army Corps of Engineers updated sheets showing the change
listed above for your files. Plan sheets showing that WWC/EPH-2A and STR-2A are not being
impacted by control access fence installation are included also.

If you have any questions or if we can be of further assistance, please contact me at (615) 253-
7693 or Brian Lee at (615) 297-8957.

Sincerely,

T S

Robbie Stephens
Environmental Permits Section
Enclosures

JLH: CHS:TS: pc









WETLAND SUMMARY TABLE: PIN 132132.04

Location Information Mitigation Description Comments
|
mpact Temporary | Permanent Wetland Debit - . -
. Feature . . Acreage to Wetland Wetland Wetland Mitigation Bank Location-Specific Miscellaneous
Location # Latitude Longitude (ac.) (@ 2:1
Name Waters of the| Impact Area | Impact Area o Name Comments
uUS (ac.) (ac.) (ac.)
. . Hatchie Wetland Mitigation
2 WTL-3A | 35.390095° | -89.41399 0.075 0.059 0.016 0.03 Bank -
Hatchie Wetland Mitigati
3 WTL-2A | 35.39161° | -89.41108° |  0.007 0.006 0.001 0.00 atchie eB::k Hgation ;
Hatchie Wetland Mitigati
7 WTL-5A | 35.393478° | -89.4120° 0.065 0.046 0.019 0.04 atchie eB::k tgation ;
Project Totals: 0.147 0.111 0.036 0.07 - -
Page 3 of 19 (WTL Summary Table)







FEATURE IMPACT TABLE: PIN 132132.04 Location #2 / WTL-3A

Location Information

Location # |Location #2

Feature Name: |(WTL-3A

Latitude: (35.39009°

Longitude: |-89.41399°

Stationing: [Sta. 67+40  Rt. To Sta. 68+40 t Lt. (Ramp D)

FEMA Floodplain Designation [7one X

Permits Required

TDEC: Individual ARAP

Corps: Nationwide 14

TVA: Not required

Wetland Impact Description

Narrative description of impact permanent fill

Acres of temporary wetland impact: 0.059 acres
Acres of permanent wetland impact: 0.016 acres

Proposed feature characteristics
- Volume of permanent wetland impact: 26.4 Cubic yards

The following 3 design options have been considered:

1.) Maintain 6:1 slopes out of preference for driver safety and avoidance of guardrail. Design option 1
was not selected as it is the worst case scenario for environmental impact.

Design Options 2) Steepen roadway embankment slopes to reduce impact. Design option 2 was selected along with
design option 3 to reduce cost and environmental impact.

3) Offsite mitigation. Design option 3 was selected along with design option 2 to reduce cost and
environmental impact.

Impact Minimization Slopes were steepened to the maximum extent practicable as per geotechnical recommendations

TDOT proposes to mitigate the permanent wetland impacts by debiting, at a 2:1 ratio, 0.03 acres from

Permanent wetland mitigation
& available wetland credits at the Hatchie Wetland Mitigation Bank. A debit sheet is enclosed.

TDOT proposes to mitigate the temporary wetland impacts by returning the areas to their original
elevations, seeding, and planting trees as shown in the enclosed roadway plans.

For the temporary wetland impacts, the contractor shall remove and stockpile approximately one foot
of topsoil. After construction, the temporary wetland impact area shall be restored as soon as possible
Temporary wetland stabilization to pre-construction grades, and by using the stockpiled topsoil, ensure that the elevation will not allow
drainage of the remaining wetland. Once the area has been restored to pre-construction elevations,
trees shall be planted according to the proposed mitigation plan.

(For on site or offsite In-Kind replacement /Mitigation see USACE 12 point step, permit sketches, and
roadway plans for additional details)

Water Resources Degradation (select one)

My activity, as proposed, will cause greater than de minimis degradation to water quality.

Page 7 of 19 (Feature Impact Table - WTL-3A)







FEATURE IMPACT TABLE: PIN 132132.04 Location #7 / WTL-5A

Location Information

Location # |Location #7

Feature Name: |(WTL-5A

Latitude: [35.393478°

Longitude: [-89.4120°

Stationing: |Sta. 41+60 + Rt (Ramp A) to Sta. 253+90 = Lt. (SR-222)

FEMA Floodplain Designation [7one X

Permits Required

TDEC: Individual ARAP

Corps: Nationwide 14

TVA: Not required

Wetland Impact Description

Narrative description of impact permanent fill

Acres of temporary wetland impact: 0.046 acres
Acres of permanent wetland impact: 0.019 acres

Proposed feature characteristics
- Volume of permanent wetland impact: 29.7 cubic yards

The following 3 design options have been considered:

1.) Maintain 6:1 slopes out of preference for driver safety and avoidance of guardrail. Design option 1
was not selected as it is the worst case scenario for environmental impact.

Design Options 2) Steepen roadway embankment slopes to reduce impact. Design option 2 was partially selected to
reduce wetland impacts.

3) Offsite mitigation. Design option 3 was selected because it is a conventional practice and the best
economical fit.

Slopes were steepened to the extent possible per geotechnical recommendations and roadway grades

Impact Minimization . . . . . . .
set to the lowest possible elevations while still meeting roadway design requirements.

TDOT proposes to mitigate the permanent wetland impacts by debiting, at a 2:1 ratio, 0.04 acres from

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

Page 15 of I9 (Feature Tmpact Table - WTL-5A)
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PROJECT BLUE OVAL)
AYETTE COUNTY
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WWC/EPH-2A Permit Sketch
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RELOCATED STR-14

b{o

Q
NOTE: NO R.O.W. FENCE /<%,
POSTS TO BE PLACED / /&
WITHIN TOP OF BAN
FOR WWC/EPH-2A
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STREAM IMPACT TABLE ILOT TRAVEL»
EXISTING

ENTERS LLC
OPEN STREAM 55.58 FT.

PROPOSED .

OPEN STREAM 43.74 FT.
INCLUDES: RIP-RAP AT OUTLET

o TENN. DEPARTMENT OF TRANS.
' PE # 245222-51-003
T N
0 50 100 150 |-
INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS
e ™ ™ e | (PROJECT BLUE OVAL)
SCALE IN FEET AYETTE COUNTY

REVISED: 01/18/24

TOTAL STREAM LOSS

DATE: 07/31/23
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STR-2A Permit Sketch \\\ SENE

\ NEWMAN

PROP. PERM. DRAIN. ESMT. —~a [}

RONNIE GENE NEWMAN

PRES. R.O.W. END IMPACT
1-40 180+12.39

38' X 43' X 2.50'
LXWAVG. XD 13.79 L.F. OF
EXT. OF 60" RCP

12.05' L.F. EXT.
OF 60" RCP 7\

STREAM IMPACT TABLE
EXISTING

OPEN STREAM 76.37 FT. i N ' BEGIN IMPACT

STRUCTURE 203.16 FT

INCLUDES: 60" RCP 192.48 FT. ' ' |'40 1 79+68 57

ENDWALL AT INLET 5.34 FT.
ENDWALL AT OUTLET 5.34 FT.

TOTAL EXISTING STRUCTURE 203.16 FT.

: = &
TOTAL EXISTING LENGTH 279.53 FT. , >
PROPOSED ' 4
'

OPEN STREAM 38.74 FT.

INCLUDES: RIP-RAP AT OUTLET 38 FT. / H'OMAS_T'A‘P P_&' 7]

STRUCTURE 243.84 FT.

M B emmmoun B ——OYCE N TAPP TRUSTEE
3] DROTECTED IYEE ENDWALL AT INET, T2 78T APPLICATION BY:
TOTAL PROPOSED STRUCTURE 243.84 FT. TENN. DEPARTMENT OF TRANS.
TOTAL PROPOSED LENGTH 282.58 FT. PE # 24S5222-S1-003
TOTAL STREAM LOSS 0.00 FT. FHE]) #E)1<i3_|_213204
0 50 100 150 -
INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS
e ey e | (PROJECT BLUE OVAL)
SCALE IN FEET = AYETTE COUNTY
DATE: 07/31/23 REVISED: 01/18/24 SHEET 18 OF 25








WTL-5A Permit Sketc

LEGEND WETLAND IMPACTS (WTL-5A)

AREA OF PERMANENT IMPACT = 808.95 SQ.FT.

VOLUME OF PERMANENT IMPACT =29.7 C.Y.

AREA OF TEMPORARY IMPACT = 2023.57 SQ.FT.

VOLUME OF TEMPORARY IMPACT =74.9 C.Y.

AT

APPI| ICATION BY:

TENN. DEPARTMENT OF TRANS.
PE # 245222-S1-003

y PIN # 132132.04

0 50 100 [-40 EXIT 42

INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS
e ™ S s | (PROJECT BLUE OVAL)
SCALE IN FEET AYETTE COUNTY
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